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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 5:12 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL - FBJ 9402M, FBL 532U & FBJ 8060Y Damaged 

TBA

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 6:59 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL - FBJ 9402M, FBL 532U & FBJ 8060Y Damaged TBA 

  

Hi, 

  

Mandate send and to update below mentioned. 

  

FBJ 9402M – No photo show parts damaged as below or require to advise 

  

• Front Wheel Axle (Damaged Photo or Require) 

•  

• Front Right Fork Assy (Damaged Photo or Require) 
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•  

• Front Sport Rim (Damaged Photo or Require) 

•  

• Rear Right Side Case (Sales Agreement TBC) 
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•  
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FBJ 8060Y – Damaged parts vs after repair & Decals 

  

• Front Sport Rim (New & Damaged Photo TBC) 

• Decals Front Fairing & Rear Box LH self-fix not for claim 

  

FBL 532U – Carbon Sticker 

  

• Carbon Sticker self-fix for claim 

  

To arrange resurvey for check, supplementary & after repair. Net loss repair for all bike to 

be alert. 

  

Thanks 

  
Regards, 
Thaddaeus Ng 
AIG 
Motor Claims Surveyor 
Claims│AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Hp +(65) 8876 5433 
Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@AIG.com  |  www.AIG.com.sg 

  

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 5:47 PM 

To: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL 

  

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Thaddaeus, 

  

Kindly assist of below cases: 

  

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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